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Petherick Michael (MOJ)

From: Petherick Michael (MOJ)
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2000 9:36 am
To: 'Sir Thomas Eichelbaum’

Subject:  Ministerial inquiry - Ellis case
Dear Sir Thomas

| received your email relating to Professor Saywitz this morning, and hope to discuss it with
Val at around 10.30am.

In the meantime, | spoke with Dr Louise Sas early this morning. Here are hex contact details:

190 Wortley Road
Suite 208

London, Ontario @
Canada
N6C4Y7

Phone: 001 519 438 4100
Facsimile: 001 519 438 0369
Email: Isas@home.com %
Regards: Michael Petherick @ &




